A e Ay
Fa® CE A

CoOUNTY OF PASssAIC

401 GRAND STREET, Room 506
PATERSON, NJ 07505

BRENDA BROWNE, MAS, MSW DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES
TEL: 973-881-2834
Fax: 973-881-2733
E-MaIL: Brendab@passaiccountynj.org

TO: PASSAIC COUNTY LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ALCOHOL
AND DRUG ABUSE (LACADA), FREEHOLDER HEALTH, EDUCATION,
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE

FROM: BRENDA BROWNE, MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES
DIRECTOR

RE: LACADA COMMITTEE MEETING MARCH 6, 2019

DATE: MARCH 6, 2019

The following items are scheduled for discussion at the March 6, 2019 LACADA
Committee meeting. The meeting will be held at Passaic County Senior Services, 930
Riverview Drive, Suite 100, Totowa, NJ at 5:00pm SHARP.

l. Call to Order
Il. Open Public Meetings Act Notice
II. Election of Committee Officers
IV.  Approval of Minutes
V. Open Public Portion/Public Comment
VI. Report of Officers
VII.  Report of Mental Health Addiction Services Director
a. Review of responses to Addictions RFP’s
VIIl. Report of Standing Committees
a. Professional Advisory Committee on Alcohol and Drug Abuse—Mtg.
cancelled in Feb. due to weather (No report)
b. County Alliance Steering Subcommittee (CASS)
IX. Report of Special Committees

X. Close Public Portion
XI. Unfinished Business
XIl.  New Business

XIll.  Announcements

XIV. Adjournment



